

Presbyterian Church in America

Ministry Opportunity Form

Job Title _____ Lead Pastor _____

Contact Info

Church Name _____ Christ Our Hope Church _____

Website _____ www.christourhopechurch.com _____ Presbytery _____ Eastern Carolina _____

Address _____ 203 Capcom Drive #107 _____

City _____ Wake Forest _____ State _____ NC _____ Zip _____ 27587 _____

Contact Name _____ Mike Anderson _____

Telephone _____ 919-358-8448 _____ Email _____ PSC@christourhopechurch.com _____

Search Committee Chairman _____ Mike Anderson _____

Job Description (information limited to the box size)

The Lead Pastor will have been called by God to provide day-to-day pastoral duties for a loving, family-oriented congregation. The pastor should enjoy the give and take of honest discourse, possess a warm sense of humor, be a self-starter and well organized. He must be able to minister in synergy with our Associate Pastor, Rev. Timothy Sharpe, and the Session.

The Session and the Search Committee have identified the following priorities we are seeking in a candidate. Specifically, the Lead Pastor should be very gifted in and passionate about filling the following ministerial roles:

• **Proclamation of the Word:** He is to help oversee the worship of the church, to teach, proclaim, and apply the Word of God as written in the Old and New Testaments, to administer the sacraments, and actively pray and intercede for the local body.

• **Spiritual Development of the members:** He is to cultivate a church culture that embodies Christ's servant leadership to the world.

• **Evangelism:** The Lead Pastor will help us reach out into the community with the good news of the Gospel.

In addition to carrying out day-to-day pastoral duties, Christ Our Hope is seeking a pastor who has demonstrated the following gifts and skills in being able to:

- Cultivate a close, devotional relationship with God
- Love to preach and teach to help the congregation live as faithful Christians
- Develop a strong prayer ministry within the church
- Possess strong written and verbal communication skills
- Disciple and Collaborate with the other pastors, Elders, and Deacons in all aspects of the church
- Work regularly to bring new members into the church and help create a vision for growth
- Visit and encourage all, especially those who are ill, bereaved, or in hurting situations
- Be a strong role model and example of Godly ministry

Comment [JM1]: The first priority

Comment [JM2]: The second priority

Comment [JM3]: The third priority

For church use only: Once completed please email to pastorsearch@pcanet.org.

Revised November 2009